

ANDREW PETER

Data Analyst

PROFILE

Process-oriented and self-motivated Data Analyst professional with significant experience in data collection, interpretation, visualization, and data modeling processes to drive successful business solutions. Energetic presenter and a confident communicator with proficient knowledge in statistics, mathematics, and analytics.

EXPERIENCE

Kenyatta National Hospital — *Data entry Intern*

April 2022 - August 2022

- Enter personal patients' information into databases as collected upon forms and spreadsheets
- Data collection
- Data analysis with IBM SPSS

Freelancing — *Upwork, Fiverr* **Data Analyst**

April 2022 - Present

- Data Analysis
- Data Collection
- Data visualization

EDUCATION

Multimedia University. Bachelor of Science information Technology.

Sep 2019 – April 2023. Nairobi, Kenya.

CERTIFICATIONS

Google - Data Analytics Professional Certificate Aug 2022 – Jan 2023

Completed extensive sixth month job-ready Google Career Certificate training. Demonstrated hands-on experienced with data cleaning, data visualization, project management, interpreting and communicating data analytics findings. Fluency in R programming language, SQL, Tableau and Spreadsheets.

Dataquest - Cloud Data with Microsoft Azure. Feb 2023

Data analytics with Azure Cloud Computing Data visualization with Power BI

Datacamp - Data Analysis with Python, SQL, Power BI Feb 2023

AWS/Udacity – Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learning In Progress

AI Planet – Data Science Bootcamp Jan 2023

PROJECTS

- Task Management System - Python
- Exploratory Data Analysis with Python
- Statistical Analysis with R
- Data Visualization with Python

Personal Data

00100 Nairobi, Kenya

+254728169645

andrewmdpeter@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/omoshpeter/

github.com/jakom001

Website:

omoshdigital.netlify.app

Skills

Machine Learning BigQuery

Power BI Tableau

GitHub Spreadsheets

Software Engineering AI

Programming languages

Python ★★★★★☆

SQL ★★★★★☆

JavaScript ★★★★★☆

R ★★★★★☆

React ★★★★★☆

Cloud

Azure AWS

Database

MySQL Oracle

PostgreSQL MongoDB

GENERAL SKILLS

Communication Leadership

Detail-oriented Teamwork

Problem solving